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Macculloch Hall

This 1810 building is a key contributing building within the Morristown Historic District. It was built by George 
Macculloch, known in NJ as the “Father of the Morris Canal”. The house was the site of Morristown’s first dedicated 
school space, Episcopal congregation (St. Peter’s), and theater.

The 2004 grant provided for the preparation of a Historic Building Master Plan, including a physical history of the 
property, code and accessibility review, recommended treatment and preliminary cost estimates.

The 2008 grant assisted with the replacement of a wood shingle roof and sealing of four chimneys.

A 2014 grant provided an update of the 2007 Master Plan, including code and accessibility review and building systems 
evaluation.

The 2015 and 2016 grants assisted with the preparation of Construction Documents for exterior preservation of the 
building envelope including the roof.

Location: Morristown Town
Grant Recipient: Macculloch Hall Historical Museum

Master Plan2004 $40,320
Roof Replacement2008 $35,700
Master Plan Update2014 $20,800
Phase 1A Construction Documents2015 $21,936
Construction Documents2016 $25,368

For more information contact Ray Chang at (973) 829-8120 or via e-mail at rchang@co.morris.nj.us


